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Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 08 February 2024 16:12
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: GHL Hyderabad Boughtout Quote Required
Attachments: 1713.GHL Hyderabad.xlsx

Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached offer as per your requirement.Kindly feel free to call us if you have any query. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Yogita 
9819772568 
 
On Tue, Feb 6, 2024 at 5:09 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hello Team,  

  

We are coming up with multiple outlet at the Hyderabad Airport.   

  

We request you to kindly share the Pi by tomorrow EOD as we need to close the ordering latest by Thursday.  

  

Outlet Name SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY Make Model 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 BOH - 04 BAKERLUX SPEED.Pro™ 600 x 797 x 541 1 UNOX XESW - 03HS - EDDN 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 DW - 04 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -06 Grab & GO 706 x 717 x 1500 1 TRUEFROST CG - 700 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -08 High Speed Oven 407 x 538 x 588 1 Merry Chef   

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -09 High Speed Oven 407 x 538 x 588 1 Merry Chef   

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -12 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Brioche Doree FF42 Brioche Doree FF42 SE -14 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 03 Juice Dispenser 250 x 400 x 630 1 TRUEFROST Jolly - 8.2 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 05 Toaster Standard 1 Bought Out   

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 06 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 08 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 10 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 12 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 14 Rice Cooker Standard 1 Bought Out   

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 15 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 16 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 19 Blender / Juicer with Acoustic Encloser 250 x 300 x 460 1 JTC TM- 800AQ Omni - Q 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DG - 20 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 
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Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B BDG - 03 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B BDG - 04 Under Counter Dish Washing Machine 610 x 600 x 820 1 Electrolux 400153 

Doner & Gyros -F010B Doner & Gyros -F010B DGE - 04 Insect Killer BRANDED 1 TECHNOCRAT   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 03 Juice Dispencer 250 x 400 x 630 1 TRUEFROST Jolly - 8.2 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 05 Toaster Standard 1 Bought Out   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 06 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 08 Doner Machine / Shawarma 530 x 630 x 920 1 Indulge WYE-792 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 10 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 12 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 14 Rice Cooker Standard 1 Bought Out   
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 15 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 16 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 19 Blender / Juicer with Acoustic Encloser 250 x 300 x 460 1 JTC TM- 800AQ Omni - Q 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DG - 20 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 BDG - 02 Pre Rinse Shower IMPORTED 1 BERJAYA MAKE I/BSP PRS 
Doner & Gyros Unit F 
22 Doner & Gyros Unit F 22 DGE - 04 Insect Killer BRANDED 1 TECHNOCRAT   

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 04 Heated Chip Fry Dump 335 x 575 x 465 1 Kitcherama KW 819 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 05 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 06 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 1 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 07 Cheese Warmer 215 x 400 x 350 1 Kitcherama / Goldmedal #2197 NS 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 09 Table Model Electrical Hot Plate 550 x 430 x 240 1 Karma CE270-116 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 11 Hot Dog Roller 560 x 330 x 190 1 Indulge HD - 07 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 12 Hot Dog Roller 560 x 330 x 190 1 Indulge HD - 07 

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 15 Bun Toaster   1     

Frank F44 Frank F44 FK - 21 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV-1 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 05 Microwave Oven 511 x 432 x 311 1 Celfrost CMO 25 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 06 Sandwich Griller 310 x 310 x 200 1 Toastmaster E - DPX - 11 

Haati Kaapi FF009 Haati Kaapi FF009 HK - 08 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 01 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 04 Sandwich Griller 310 x 310 x 200 1 Toastmaster E - DPX - 11 

Hatti Kaapi FF052 Hatti Kaapi FF052 HK - 05 Microwave Oven 511 x 432 x 311 1 Celfrost CMO 25 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 11 BAKERLUX SPEED.Pro™ 600 x 797 x 541 1 UNOX XESW - 03HS - EDDN 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 12 Microwave Oven 511 x 311 x 432 1 TRUEFROST / CELFROST MWO-25 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine - 50 KG Capacity 550 x 550 x 800 1 Icematic / Manitowoc C- 54 / UG - 50 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 19 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 20 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF025 Mile Cookies FF025 MK - 21 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 01 Combi Oven 750 x783 x 675 1 Unox XEVC-0511-EPRM 
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Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 04 Microwave Oven 511 x 311 x 432 1 TRUEFROST MWO-25 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 08 Blender 1365 x 700 x 850 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 09 Blender 240 x 250 x 460 1 JTC TM -800 AQ 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 10 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc UG - 50 

Mile Cookies FF045 Mile Cookies FF045 MK - 11 Counter Model Sink 500 x 432 x 210 Deep 1 Nirali Harmony LV -1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

 
 
 
--  
                                                                        
Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        
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